FiTREEIRD

OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Firebird USA LLC is informing you that we voided the TSO of one (1) of our EVO
containers due to an unauthorized alteration in violation of 14 CFR 65 & Firebird USA
LLC Manual Ch. 1 page 5 & Ch. 15 page 16

DO NOT buy the container if offered for sale

The container is in use in the United Kingdom at UK Parachuting at this time.

The affected US customer and the FAA has been informed of the violation and we are
currently waiting on an action by the FAA.

Action: Voidance of the airworthiness
Effective Date: September 11 2018

Type/Model Designation: V1R1-0-01 a.k.a. EVO

SN of affected Personnel Parachute: 1512 2041

DOM 07/17
Reason: Unauthorized Alteration of the harness divergent of the drawings.
Requirement: Restoration to original state by the manufacturer or a facility
approved by the manufacturer

or
remove or obliterate TSO-C23d markings from Personnel Parachute
harness and remove the harness from service.

and send the markings to manufacturer.

Compliance: Forthwith

Georges Reuter
CEO Firebird USA LLC
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